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January 7, 2008 
 
 
Mr. Rene Beaulne 
Secretary-Manager 
265 Sat. Phillipe Street 
PO Box 370 
Alfred  ON  K0B 1A0 

Via Email 
 
Dear Rene 
 
RE: Harris Billing Service 
 
Further to your call today  we have reviewed the summary of the on going 
charges for the billing service that are in addition to the per bill cost in the table 
you have provide (shown below) and they are correct. As we indicated in our 
letter of August 28,  2007 there maybe some minor adjustment as we move 
through the implementation phase of the project but if there are any changes 
they should be minor. 
 
 
On Going Costs 

New 
Charges

Previous 
Charges 

 
Charge 

    
Harris Proposal for 3rd Party Licences $140 $0 Annual 
ORPC allocation of Harris Licence 
maintenance cost 
 

$10,000 $8,166 Annual 

Retail and Wholesale Settlement (Pass 
through of Utilismart) 

 
$     150 

 
$0 

 
Monthly 

EBT HUB and Spoke (Pass through of SPI 
Costs per enrolled customer or $150 min. 
charge each month plus $4,000 annual 
charge divided in 3 ORPC, H2000 & Embrun 

$     150 
 

$  1,333 

$0 
 

$0 
 

Monthly 
 
Annual 

Total Annually $15,073 $8,166 Annual 
 
 

http://www.orenergysolutions.com/


 
The total incremental cost incurred by the new Harris Billing CIS is $6,907. 
 
 
If we can supply any further information, please let me know. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Original signed by 
 
Douglas Fee, P.Eng. 
President  
 
Attach. 
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